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RE: 180523 8BC-BTN1819 Approved Licence-OAAE

4 messages

Eric Shilts <eric@concentricgeo.com> Thu, Jun 21, 2018 at 1:57 PM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, M.Hamp@city.igaluit.nu.ca, dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca, Travis Parker
<travis@concentriceng.com>

Ida,

Please find attached a letter update pertaining to the subject license, for consideration by the Board.

Regards,

Eric

From: Ida Porter [mailto:ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: May-23-18 1:28 PM

To: Eric Shilts; M.Hamp@city.igaluit.nu.ca

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 180523 8BC-BTN1819 Approved Licence-OAAE

Hi Eric and Matthew,
Please find attached copy of approved Licence for 8BC-BTN1819 City of Iqaluit Bridge to Nowhere.

Regards,

ﬂ Letter to NWB re. license amendment_June 21, 2018.pdf
217K

Dave Baines <dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Jun 22, 2018 at 9:48 AM
To: Eric Shilts <eric@concentricgeo.com>

Cc: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, M.Hamp@city.iqaluit.nu.ca, Travis
Parker <travis@concentriceng.com>

Eric,
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9/24/2018 Nunavut Water Board Mail - RE: 180523 8BC-BTN1819 Approved Licence-OAAE

Thank you for this update related to file 8BC-BTN1819. The NWB looks forward to reviewing your revised construction
plans and a gaining a better understanding of what the revised scope entails.

The NWB notes that the main consideration for your project to be Licenced as a Type 'B' project was the re-direction of the
river around the work site. If the revised project no longer includes re-direction of flow, your project might no longer require
a Type 'B' Licence. In that case, you could choose to request the board cancel Licence 8BC-BTN1819 and at the
appropriate time apply for an Approval Without A Licence.

If your revised scope only drops out portions of the approved activities under 8BC-BTN1819, then an amendment might
not extend beyond timelines for various submissions. If any 'new' activities have been added, the amendment would have
to be a bit more extensive.

Please feel free to give me a call to discuss the different options. | am in the office Monday to Wednesday next week and
then am on leave until mid-July.

All the best,

Dave

Dave Baines MSc EP
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
867-360-6338 x29
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Dave Baines <dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Sep 24, 2018 at 9:36 AM
To: Eric Shilts <eric@concentricgeo.com>
Cc: Travis Parker <travis@concentriceng.com>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Eric,

Thank you for providing this update. Your submission of these schematics meets the requirements of Part B, Item 2 of

Water Licence 8BC-BTN1819 to notify the NWB of any changes in operating plans or conditions.
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From my perspective, it looks like the new plans do not add anything to the scope of activities currently approved under
your Licence:

[1 Use sand bag coffer dam to isolate overflow culvert from the river.
[J Replace existing overflow culvert
[0 Removal of coffer dam

[J Use sand bag coffer dam to divert all flow through the overflow culvert
[J Repair bridge abutments
[J Removal of coffer dam.

The Board notes that, during earlier correspondence, you indicated that you would delay submission of the Environmental
Protection Plan as required under Part E, ltem 1 of the Licence until after you had reconsidered your construction plans.

Can you please confirm that no new scope has been added to the project plans and confirm when the Board can expect to
receive an Environmental Protection Plan for the project?

Thanks!

Dave

Dave Baines MSc EP
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
867-360-6338 x29
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On Sat, Sep 22, 2018 at 6:07 AM Eric Shilts <eric@concentricgeo.com> wrote:

Hi Dave,

This project is back online and the proposed timing is for the winter (anticipating a January 1, 2018
start date).

Here are the updated schematics to start the ball rolling on this again.
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Eric

From: Dave Baines [mailto:dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: June-22-18 11:49 AM

To: Eric Shilts

Cc: Ida Porter; Licensing Department; M.Hamp@city.iqaluit.nu.ca; Travis Parker
Subject: Re: 180523 8BC-BTN1819 Approved Licence-OAAE

Eric,

Thank you for this update related to file 8BC-BTN1819. The NWB looks forward to reviewing your revised construction
plans and a gaining a better understanding of what the revised scope entails.

The NWB notes that the main consideration for your project to be Licenced as a Type 'B' project was the re-direction of
the river around the work site. If the revised project no longer includes re-direction of flow, your project might no longer
require a Type 'B' Licence. In that case, you could choose to request the board cancel Licence 8BC-BTN1819 and at the
appropriate time apply for an Approval Without A Licence.

If your revised scope only drops out portions of the approved activities under 8BC-BTN1819, then an amendment might
not extend beyond timelines for various submissions. If any 'new' activities have been added, the amendment would
have to be a bit more extensive.

Please feel free to give me a call to discuss the different options. | am in the office Monday to Wednesday next week
and then am on leave until mid-July.

All the best,

Dave

Dave Baines MSc EP
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board

867-360-6338 x29
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On Thu, Jun 21, 2018 at 1:57 PM, Eric Shilts <eric@concentricgeo.com> wrote:

Ida,

Please find attached a letter update pertaining to the subject license, for consideration by the Board.

Regards,

Eric

From: Ida Porter [mailto:ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: May-23-18 1:28 PM

To: Eric Shilts; M.Hamp@city.iqaluit.nu.ca

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 180523 8BC-BTN1819 Approved Licence-OAAE

Hi Eric and Matthew,

Please find attached copy of approved Licence for 8BC-BTN1819 City of Iqaluit Bridge to Nowhere.

Regards,

|.Image removed by sender|

2 attachments
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Dave Baines <dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Sep 24, 2018 at 9:36 AM
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Please put this update on file.
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Dave Baines MSc EP
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
867-360-6338 x29
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Eric Shilts <eric@concentricgeo.com>

Date: Sat, Sep 22, 2018 at 6:07 AM

Subject: RE: 180523 8BC-BTN1819 Approved Licence-OAAE
To: Dave Baines <dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: <travis@concentriceng.com>

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

E 17-7519 City of Igaluit Road to Nowhere Bridge Repairs - Civil & Structu....pdf
2033K
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